
THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT-LCMS

'"But in your hearts revere Christ as Lord.. Always be

preparedto give sn drswer to everyonewho asl*you
to give the reason for the hope that you have" 1 Peter 3:L5
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TO: Congregation Treasurers

FROM: Business Office

RE: Travel Equalization for District Convention

Please find enclosed the Travel Equalization Voucher for the Southern District Convention held
June 4 and 5 in Selma, AL. Please fill out the name and address of your congregation and

indicate the number of delegates that attended from your church.

Please sign the voucher and return it to us. When we have received your completed form we
willcalculate the amount due to the congregation and send a check to your attention.

Please remember that it is the responsibility of the congregation to pay the expenses of their
congregational delegates. The travel equalization is simply to equalize the travel costs of
congregations traveling a greater distance with those that are located closer to the convention
site.

lf you have any questions about travel equalization or if we can assist in any way please

contact

Janice Howard
Phone 985-605-5503
email i.howard @southernlcms.org
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or Ronnie Giaise
Phone 985-605-5404
email r.qiaise@southernlcms.org
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74th Convention - Southern District
of

The Lutheran Church - Missouri Synod

Travel Equalization Voucher
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70460
Fax (985) 871-9696

Congregation:

City, ST Zip

Delegates attending the convention (Both Voting and Advisory) from your
congregation

'1.

Congregation's Treasurer Signature

To be filled in by Southern District:

Reimbursementfor the first 2 delegates

Delegates over 2(- x 1Oo/o reimbursement)

Total Congregation Reimbursement

ONLY 1 PER CONGREGATION SHOULD BE REMITTED

District Office: 100 Mission Drive Slidell, LA
Telephone (504) 282-2632 www.SouthernLCMS.org


